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Habibur Rahman

From: Md. Sajedul Karim <sajedul@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:46 PM
To: habib@cross-world.com
Cc: ariful@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com; taz@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-

world.com; 'Laila Siddika'
Subject: FW: Dhaka-3 DG(350KVA) sync. alignment
Attachments: BOQ For Synchronized work at DKH-03 (1).xlsx; Costing For Synchronized work at

DKH-03.xlsx

Dear Sir
Confirmation of new order received. Client will issue PO later.
We need to raise requisition immediately. Need your kind cooperation in this regard.

Best Regards

A. N. M. Sajedul Karim | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer- Design, Installation & Commissioning | Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 6528, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Mobile No: +088 01755514809 | e-
mail: sajedul@cross-world.com| web: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Md. Sajedul Karim [mailto:sajedul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:38 PM
To: ariful@cross-world.com
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

From: Nakib/Tech/Nakib Muhammad Abdul Munayem (Email: nakib.muhammad@robi.com.bd)
[mailto:nakib.muhammad@robi.com.bd]
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:15 AM
To: Md. Sajedul Karim
Cc: Nafiul/Tech/Nafiul Islam (Email: nafiul.islam@robi.com.bd); taz@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com;
sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Osman Ghani'
Subject: RE: Dhaka-3 DG(350KVA) sync. alignment

Dear Sajed vai,

Please process for sync panel , we are processing PO as per BoQ.
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Regards,

Nakib Muhammad Abdul Munayem
Planning | Technology
Robi Axiata Limited
Mobile: +8801833181345

57 & 57/A Gulshan South Avenue
Gulshan-1 | Dhaka 1212
www.robi.com.bd

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the
Internet.
https://lh3.googleusercontent.com/d/19cRzOaVrznquL6RGZezfC8pfxUIUALdN=s220?authuser=0

From: Md. Sajedul Karim <sajedul@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 5:22 PM
To: Nakib/Tech/Nakib Muhammad Abdul Munayem (Email: nakib.muhammad@robi.com.bd)
<nakib.muhammad@robi.com.bd>
Cc: Nafiul/Tech/Nafiul Islam (Email: nafiul.islam@robi.com.bd) <NAFIUL.ISLAM@robi.com.bd>; taz@cross-
world.com; zia@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Osman Ghani' <osman@cross-world.com>
Subject: RE: Dhaka-3 DG(350KVA) sync. alignment

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL -- BE CAUTIOUS TO OPEN -- VERIFY THE SENDERS E-MAIL ADDRESS]
CAUTION: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
Dear Nakib Vai
Please find the BOQ for generator synchronization work as attached. Please feel free to communicate with us with
any query

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
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 4:57 PM
To: Md. Hojaifar Rahman; Taz Uddin ; Anindya/Tech/Anindya Kumar Kundu (Email: anindya.kundu@robi.com.bd);
Md. Mijanur Rahman; Syed Mohammad Ali; 'Md. Sajedul Karim'; Taz Uddin ; 'Md. Sajedul Karim'; Ajoy/Tech/Ajoy
Kumar Bhowmick (Email: ajoy.bhowmick@robi.com.bd)
Cc: Nafiul/Tech/Nafiul Islam (Email: nafiul.islam@robi.com.bd); Rezwanul/Tech/AHM Rezwanul Islam (Email:
rezwanul.islam@robi.com.bd)
Subject: RE: Dhaka-3 DG(350KVA) sync. alignment

Thanks for joining the meeting.
Please have our decision point:
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1. DG sync panel will be ready for 04 DG (including existing 02 DG) and initially 1x350 KVA will by synced with 2x1000
KVA DG (existing).

2. High level operational modality: Initially 1x1000 KVA and 1x350 KVA DG will run as per priority setting, if required
any specific DG can be run manually under sync. Modality may change later as per discussion and alignment.

3. In future, we will arrange additional one DG from existing site for more backup purpose.

Dear Mijan vai, Ali vai, Ajoy Da,
As per discussion, please share your go ahead so that Cross World team can arrange material and start control DB manufacturing.

Later CW team will visit for specific location finalization and actual cable measurement purpose.
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

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Nakib/Tech/Nakib Muhammad Abdul Munayem (Email: nakib.muhammad@robi.com.bd)
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:30 AM
To: Nakib/Tech/Nakib Muhammad Abdul Munayem (Email: nakib.muhammad@robi.com.bd); Md. Hojaifar Rahman;
Taz Uddin ; Anindya/Tech/Anindya Kumar Kundu (Email: anindya.kundu@robi.com.bd); Md. Mijanur Rahman; Syed
Mohammad Ali; 'Md. Sajedul Karim'; Taz Uddin ; 'Md. Sajedul Karim'
Cc: Nafiul/Tech/Nafiul Islam (Email: nafiul.islam@robi.com.bd); Ajoy/Tech/Ajoy Kumar Bhowmick (Email:
ajoy.bhowmick@robi.com.bd)
Subject: Dhaka-3 DG(350KVA) sync. Aircon deployment at different sites
When: Thursday, October 7, 2021 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC+06:00) Dhaka.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Pls join for a short discussion. .

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device
robivc@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: 132 618 931 2
Alternate VTC instructions

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________
From: Md. Hojaifar Rahman <hojaifar@edotcogroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 8:11 PM
To: Taz Uddin <taz@cross-world.com>
Cc: Nakib/Tech/Nakib Muhammad Abdul Munayem (Email: nakib.muhammad@robi.com.bd)



Sl No Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Remarks

1 Synchronization work (As per attached BOQ) 2 Job 274,615         549,230.90  

2 350 KVA Generator Servicing (As per attached BOQ) 1 job 162,246         162,246        

711,477        

Notes:

2. Servicing and any installation cost of provisioal generator is not included in this offer.

Total

1. Servicing cost of 350KVA prior to running is included. If found any problem after servicing during running of the geneator, 

that will be out of this offer scope. CWPL will notify accordingly.

3. Power cable, laying/dismantle charge, cable installatino accessories are not included in this offer. CWPL will provide after 

finalizing generator location & cable route.



SL No DG Spares: Repair/Service Items
Unique SL 

No(SOR)
UOM Qty Unit Price Total Price Remarks

1 Generator Synchronized System Display Controller No 1       156,750 156,750              Not found in SOR

2 Relay12 pin, AC/DC with base 467 No 6 1,733          10,398                Found in SOR

3 Circuit Breaker: 16A, 10 KA DP MCB 198 No 11 774              8,515                  Found in SOR

4 Panel Control Cable 232 Meter 100 19                1,900                  Found in SOR

5
MGB Bar with required nuts,( replacement of Still 

charnel with Nut & bolt)
459 No 1 1,573          1,573                  Found in SOR

6 Cable tie, 12", Black 325 BOX 3 211              633                      Found in SOR

7 Tape: Red (Tesa/Nito) 384 Pcs 4                  28 112                      Found in SOR

8 Sprial Packet 1                200 200                      Not found in SOR

9 Cable tie, 6", White(replacement of Stamp Tie) 334 Pcs 20                100 2,000                  Found in SOR

10 Control clip(O-large) No 12                    7 84                        Not found in SOR

11 Control clip(O-Small) No 30                    7 210                      Not found in SOR

12 Control clip(I) No 160                    7 1,120                  Not found in SOR

13 Control clip(U) No 100                    7 700                      Not found in SOR

14 PVC Flexible Control Cable, 40/76-1.3 RM Meter 200                  54 10,800                Not found in SOR

15 shild cable Meter 95                250 23,750                Not found in SOR

16 Current Transformer, 501-1000/5 A 18 No 3 1,400          4,200                  Found in SOR

17 Supply and fixing of Power Connection Connector No 35                  62 2,170                  Not found in SOR

18 Generator Sync Re-installation work
Job(Per 

day)
1          20,000 20,000                Not found in SOR

19
GI Box (Made with 18 SWG)(Replacement of controller 

BOX modification)
2 CFT 25 1,180          29,500                Found in SOR

20 Supply of FR power cable 1*185 rm NYY Meter 2815 -                       
Will be given after finalizing of DG 

location and power cable rating

21 Cable lugs, 185 RM 375 pcs 311 -                       
Will be given after finalizing of DG 

location and power cable rating

22
Cable Laying/ Dismantling (185-400 rm), single/ four 

core
640 Meter                173 -                       

Will be given after finalizing of DG 

location and power cable rating

274,615.45        

CROSS WORLD LIMITED

BOQ OF Generator Sync Re-installation work at DKH-03

Total Amount  (Incl. AIT but Excl. VAT)



SL No DG Spares: Repair/Service Items
Unique SL 

No(SOR)
UOM Qty Unit Price Total Price Remarks

1
Starting Battery, 12 V, 200 Ah, 29 Plate (Brand: 

Rahimafrooz/Navana/Volvo)
No 2 24700 49,400       Not found in SOR

2 Lube Oil Filter No 1 3610 3,610         Not found in SOR

3 Fuel Filter No 2 3458 6,916         Not found in SOR

4 Air Filter No 1 12825 12,825       Not found in SOR

5 Water Separator Fuel Filter No 1 2552 2,552         Not found in SOR

6 Lube Oil, (Grade: SAE 15-W-40, Brand: Mobil Delvac) BOX 65 420 27,300       Not found in SOR

7
Complete Radiator repairing at workshop with Chemical, 

Water pressor, detergent powder etc including Carrying
Pcs 1 17908 17,908       Not found in SOR

8 Coolant (NALCO-2000)/Quakercity/Golden Gosia ML 5000 0.71 3,550         Not found in SOR

9 Distilled Water for radiator Pcs 60 38 2,280         Not found in SOR

10 Emergency Maintenance Charge Job 3 2660 7,980         Not found in SOR

11 Transportation Charge Job 3 2375 7,125         Not found in SOR

12 Service Charge for Loading & Unloading in Dhaka Division 698 Job 2 10,400        20,800       Found in SOR

162,246     

CROSS WORLD LIMITED

BOQ OF 350 KVA Generator load test work at DKH-03

Total Amount  (Incl. AIT but Excl. VAT)
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